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The following documentation is an electronically-
submitted vendor response to an advertised
solicitation from the West Virginia Purchasing
Bulletin within the Vendor Self-Service portal at
wvOASIS.gov. As part of the State of West
Virginia’s procurement process, and to maintain the
transparency of the bid-opening process, this
documentation submitted online is publicly posted
by the West Virginia Purchasing Division at
WVPurchasing.gov with any other vendor
responses to this solicitation submitted to the
Purchasing Division in hard copy format.
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Purchasing Division

Post Office Box 50130

2019 Washington Street East

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

State Of West Virginia
Solicitation Response

Proc Folder : 50833

Solicitation Description : Addendum No. 2 - extending bid opening to 01/07/2015
Proc Type : Central Master Agreement

Date issued Solicitation Closes

Solicitation No

Version

2015-01-07
13:30:00

SR 0612 ESR01061500000001589

1

VENDOR

VS0000003436
Clyde Armory, Inc.

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER
Tara Lyle

(304) 558-2544
tara.l.lyle@wv.gov

Signature X

FEIN #

DATE

All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation
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FORM ID : WV-PRC-SR-001




Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount

1 Optics 100.00000 EA $731.73
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
46101506

Extended Description : [Addendum No. 2 - See attached pages. The bid opening has moved from 12/30/2014 to 01/07/2015 at 1:30 pm.

The WV Purchasing Division for the agency, WV State Police, is soliciting bids for an open-end contract to provide
Trijicon ACOG TA44SR-10 with Trijicon TA60 Compact ACOG M16 base mount, or equal, for the WV State Police, the
WV Division of Natural Resources Police and the WV Division of Protective Services (Capitol Police), per the attached

Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
2 Optics 100.00000 EA $74.32

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #

46101506

Extended Description :  [Mounts, Trijicon TA60 compact ACOG M16 flattop adapter mount or equal.

Page : 2



RFQ No. DRS | 0600000 7

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

MANDATE: Under W. Va. Code §5A-3-10a, no contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state or any
of its political subdivisions to any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective vendor or a related party
to the vendor or prospective vendor is a debtor and: (1) the debt owed is an amount greater than one thousand dollars in
the aggregate; or (2) the debtor is in employer default. '

EXCEPTION: The prohibition listed above does not apply where a vendor has contested any tax administered pursuant to
chapter eleven of the W. Va. Code, workers' compensation premium, permit fee or environmental fee or assessment and
the matter has not become final or where the vendor has entered into a payment plan or agreement and the vendor is not
in default of any of the provisions of such plan or agreement.

DEFINITIONS:

“Debt” means any assessment, premium, penalty, fine, tax or other amount of money owed to the state or any of its
political subdivisions because of a judgment, fine, permit violation, license assessment, defaulted workers’
compensation premium, penalty or other assessment presently delinquent or due and required to be paid to the state
or any of its political subdivisions, including any interest or additional penalties accrued thereon.

“Employer default” means having an outstanding balance or liability to the old fund or to the uninsured employers'
fund or being in policy default, as defined in W. Va. Code § 23-2c-2, failure to maintain mandatory workers'
compensation coverage, or failure to fully meet its obligations as a workers' compensation self-insured employer. An
employer is not in employer default if it has entered into a repayment agreement with the Insurance Commissioner
and remains in compliance with the obligations under the repayment agreement.

“Related party” means a party, whether an individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited liability company
or any other form or business association or other entity whatsoever, related to any vendor by blood, marriage,
ownership or contract through which the party has a relationship of ownership or other interest with the vendor so that
the party will actually or by effect receive or control a portion of the benefit, profit or other consideration from
performance of a vendor contract with the party receiving an amount that meets or exceed five percent of the total
contract amount.

AFFIRMATION: By signing this form, the vendor’s authorized signer affirms and acknowledges under penalty of
law for false swearing (W. Va. Code §61-5-3) that neither vendor nor any related party owe a debt as defined
above and that neither vendor nor any related party are in employer default as defined above, unless the debt or
employer default is permitted under the exception above.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE:

Vendor's Name: C‘:}) [N A Aoy /‘JYIC .

Authorized Signature: Date: Javt 7, 015

State of GQ.DYO\U (&9
County of Q«\O\A V\QJ , to-wit:

—
Taken, subscribed, and sworn to before me this I_{-Vaay of JOJN\)\D\Y:)\) ,20)5
My Commission expires AUOG] X st o .20\
AFFIX SEAL HERE NOTARY P N v
NOTARY PUBLIC urchasing Affidavit (Revised 07/1/2012)
Gwinnett County
State of Georgia
Comm. Expires 68,2016 |




CERTIFICATIONAND SIGNATURE PAGE

By signing below, or submitting documentation through wvOASIS, I certify that ] have reviewed
this Solicitation in its entirety; understand the requirements, terms and conditions, and other
information contained herein; that I am submitting this bid, offer or proposal for review and
consideration; that I am authorized by the vendor to execute and submit this bid, offer, or
proposal, or any documents related thereto on vendor’s behalf: that I am authorized to bind the
vendor in a contractual relationship; and that to the best of my knowledge, the vendor has
properly registered with any State agency that may require registration.

Cl‘t)&. Ar*tof‘\ . L'IC .
(Comipany) —

= At}awx Z S*-'J'\f - Lf/éov‘!' S‘t’eS

uthorized ) (Representative Name, Title)

T06-599- 1342, 704-511-3232 , Jaw ] Jnis,
(Phone Number) (Fax Number) (Date)

Revised 08/08/2014



REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

CRFQ - DPS1500000007 - Trijicon ACOG TA44SR-10 1.5X with Trijicon TA60 compact
ACOG M16 base flattop adapter mount or equal

7. MISCELLANEOUS:

7.1 No Substitutions: Vendor shall supply only Contract Items submitted in response
to the RFQ unless a contract modification is approved in accordance with the
provisions contained in this Contract.

7.2 Vendor Supply: Vendor must carry sufficient inventory of the Contract Items
being offered to fulfill its obligations under this Contract. By signing its bid,
Vendor certifies that it can supply the Contract Items contained in its bid response.

7.3 Reports: Vendor shall provide quarterly reports and annual summaries to the
Agency showing the Agency’s items purchased, quantities of items purchased, and
total dollar value of the items purchased. Vendor shall also provide reports, upon
request, showing the items purchased during the term of this Contract, the quantity
purchased for each of those items, and the total value of purchases for each of those
items. Failure to supply such reports may be grounds for cancellation of this
Contract.

74 Contract Manager: During its performance of this Contract, Vendor must
designate and maintain a primary contract manager responsible for overseeing
Vendor’s responsibilities under this Contract. The Contract manager must be
available during normal business hours to address any customer service or other
issues related to this Contract. Vendor should list its Contract manager and his or
her contact information below.

Contract Manager: A}_qwl. Skl

Telephone Number: 704- 5419~ 1242

Fax Number: _706- S\14- 3232

Email Address: _&AQW\@ C-IJE q_n‘-t-:af:} Wa-m)

Revised 1/14/2014



ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: DPS1500000007

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ \/] Addendum No. 1 [ 1 Addendum No. 6
[ /] Addendum No. 2 [ 1 Addendum No.7
[ 1 Addendum No.3 [ 1 Addendum No.8
[ 1 Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No.5 [ 1 Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Cr[l)c Av‘o'wi I"'*C A
J y /
P B
Authorized Signature

\)am 7 QDIS

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.



Natalie E. Tennant
Secretary of State

Penney Barker, Manager
Corporations Division

1900 Kanawha Blvd E Tel: (304)558-8000
Bldg 1, Suite 157-K Fax: (304)558-8381
Charleston, WV 25305 Website: www.wvsos.com
E-mail: business@wvsos.com
FILE ONE ORIGINAL APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION Office Hours: Monday — Friday
(Two if you want a filed FROM CERTIFICATE OF 8:30 a.m. — 5:00 p.m. ET
stamped copy returned to you) AUTHORITY
FEE: $25.00 Control #

e ————
Corporate Information ,
1. The name of the corporation applying to do business in WV: Clyde Armory, Inc.

2. The company was incorporated under the laws of the State of: Georgla
Date of Incorporation: 9/30/2009
3. The address of the principal office of the corporation is:
4800 Atlanta Highway Athens, GA 30606
No. & Street City/State/Zip Code

; o . Shippi into WV via common carri ide of the state.
4. The type of business to be conducted in WV is: s i i SSATAC CHTOLMIG O A WS

5. Are on site contractual services provided to another business located in WV? YES / NO If YES, please describe:
NO

6. Will you maintain an office in WV? If yes, where? No Yes, at:
7. Will you apply for a contractor’s license for construction work? No Yes
8. Isthe business in the state limited to sales? If yes, answer a-d No Yes
a. Does any salesperson reside in the state? No Yes
b. Will any salesperson need WV Workers” Comp. coverage? No Yes
¢. Does your salesperson have authority to finalize a contract? No Yes
d. How are goods shipped to your customers? [ Common Carrier [} Co. Vehicles

9. Do you expect work to be limited to only one occasion of no [J] No, we plan on multiple jobs or on-
more than one month? going business
[E Yes, Beginning 2/1/2015 ending: 2/28/2015
10. Will you have employees, other than sales people working [E No O Yes
within the state? If yes answer a-c.
a. Will WV taxes be withheld? No Yes
b. Will they have WV Unemployment Coverage? E No E Yes
c. Will they have WV Workers” Comp. Coverage? No Yes
Basis for Claiming Exemption:
11. List section number(s) of the WV Code §31D-15-1501 (for profit entities) or WV Code §31E-14-1401 (non-
profit entities) which makes your business exempt from being required to maintain a certificate of authority.
Enter the appropriate Code Number from the attached list of codes in the blank space provided below.

Code Number:  (X10) (¢or profit entities) | (non-profit entities)

Other [See section (¢) of the Code in the attached list for profit and non-profit entities]:

12. Print name of signer: ~\dam Smitty Title/Capacity: -E/GOV't Sales

Signature A M’, Date: 12/19/2014

Form CF-2 Issued by the Office of the Secretary of State Revised 4/13

Nolgguwsng cng) :93 Adoo



